From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Barnhill, Amy D.; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Subject: RE: 1RP-4433 C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf
Date: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:17:00 PM

Attachments: image002.png

approved_1RP-4433 Final C-141.pdf

Dear Ms. Barnhill:

Thank you for your patience and photo documentation. Please note that based on the well sign and PLSS written below, the GPS coordinates have been modified to the correct
tank battery in Section 16G.

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4433
closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Like approval required from NMSLO.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4433 C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Everything in the bermed area where the tanks are is lined.

Thank you,

Amy Barnhill

Waste and Water Specialist
MCBU

Office: 432-687-7108

Cell: 432-940-8524

E-Mail: ABarnhill@chevron.com
#OurEnvironmentMatters

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: 1RP-4433 C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Good morning Ms. Barnhill:
Can you verify that the entire facility is lined?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4433 C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Hello Olivia,
Can you tell me if this was accepted for closure?

From: Barnhill, Amy D.

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: 1RP-4433 C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Olivia,
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The name of the Battery is: R E COLE “A” TB #7. The lat and long are: 32.385944N -103.169083W. It is in Unit G, Section 16, T-22S, R-37E. 1
have attached a picture of the sign for verification. I have attached pictures of the liner which is covered with 2-3 inches of gravel. I have also

updated the final C-141 to reflect the information in this e-mail. Please let me know if this is acceptable in order to close this spill.

Thank you,

Amy Barnhill

Waste and Water Specialist
MCBU

Office: 432-687-7108

Cell: 432-940-8524

E-Mail: ABarnhill@chevron.com
#OurEnvironmentMatters

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Good morning Ms. DeLeon:

Where is this tank battery located? There is no tank battery in Unit Letter A of Section 16-22S-37E or on location of the associated 30-025-10316 well. Please provide GPS
coordinates. Also, how was this location determined to be lined? A liner is not apparent in the photos.

Please be advised that the release location is on State surface and mineral ownerships. NMSLO must be included in all communications and report submittals.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Deleon, Josepha </DXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>

Subject: C-141 Cole A CTB Final with pictures.pdf

Please accept this as final C-141 for spill that occurred August 24, 2016. See message from Jamie Keyes below. Inspection of the site has been
completed, pictures are included in final C-141. Please let me know if you approve or need further information.

From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD [mailto:iamie. Keyes@state.nm.us)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:01 PM

To: DeLeon, Josepha <IDXD@chevron.com>

Cc: Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Hobbs, Justin R <JHobbs@chevron.com>; Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD <Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us>; Cottrell, F Bill <EBillCottrell@chevron.com>
Subject: [*“EXTERNAL®*] RE: COLE A CTB Spill

(4433 | s/7/2016] A | chevron | rE. colencT #a 22537616 A | s0-025-10316 | 8/24/2016 |

Good afternoon,
The C-141 has been received and will only be accepted as an initial C-141 at this time. Final approval will be considered once the site has been inspected.
Thank you,

Jamue R Keyes

Environmental Specialist, District 1
01l Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 113
575-370-3188 (emergency-cell)
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Compllince Sigport - Lnvironmentel

Chevron - MCBU

(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com
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The Thinking
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